
Center for Judicial Accountabil lnc.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

dcjs.sm.legal.foil < dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>
Friday, April 5,2019 10:10 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

FOIL: Plan for State Reimbursement to Counties for District
Year 2018-2019
Sassower.Elena.Ruth Ctr for Judicial Accountability, lnc FOIL
salaries 2.27.19.pdf

Salaries for Fiscal

reimbursement-da-

to your inquiry will

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to your attached Freedom of lnformation Law request.

Please be advised that your request is under active review and we anticipate that a formal
be provided to you by May 15, 2019.

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

From: dcjs.sm.legal.foil
Sent: Wednesday, March 06,20791:37 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CtA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subiect: RE: FOIL: Plan for State Reimbursement to Counties for District Attorney Salaries for

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Year 2018-2019

This will acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of lnformation Law ("FO|L") request attached,
Criminal Justice Services.

by the Division of

Please be advised that your request is under active review. You may expect a formal response
twenty business days.

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

your inquiry within

From: Center for J udicial Accountability, lnc. (On) tma i tto :ete na @ i ud
Sent: Wednesday, February 27 ,20t91:11 PM
To: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcislesalfoil@dcis.nv.sov>; dob.sm.foil <foil@budeet.nv.sov>
Subject: FOIL: Plan for State Reimbursement to Counties for District Attorney Salaries for Fiscal ir/ear 201&2019

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled FO|L request of today's date.


